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          1  COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

          2                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Good afternoon. I

          3  am Herbert Berman, I chair the Finance Committee of

          4  the City Council. We are about to begin this

          5  afternoon's session.

          6                 Okay, the agenda that we have, is

          7  there anyone here from Land Use to testify or

          8  Finance to testify?

          9                 Sergeants, would you please get Ms.

         10  Eisland and all other members, Mr. Miller is here.

         11                 All right, could you identify

         12  yourself, please, sir.

         13                 MR. HENDERSON: Henry Henderson, City

         14  Council Finance.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Welcome, Mr.

         16  Henderson, we have some Land Use items that are

         17  before us; is that correct?

         18                 MR. HENDERSON: That's correct.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Would you kindly

         20  relate them to us, please?

         21                 Is there anything that you

         22  distributed?

         23                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes. There should be a

         24  memo from me, a 20-page memo, 17.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay, go ahead.
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          2                 MR. HENDERSON: The first item is Land

          3  Use 23, Partnership New Homes Program, located in

          4  Central Harlem in Council Member Perkins' district.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right, this

          6  is a New York City Partnership, HDFC, Inc., right?

          7                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: And it is 48

          9  units -- no, 48 buildings, 144 units; is that

         10  correct?

         11                 MR. HENDERSON: Correct.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: It's a 20-year

         13  exemption. A total 20-year exemption of $4,282,000.

         14                 MR. HENDERSON: That's correct.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Any questions? I

         16  assume Council Member Perkins has been consulted and

         17  he is in accord with this; is that correct?

         18                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Next we have also

         20  Partnership New Homes. Also Council Member Perkins'

         21  district. This is 40 buildings, 120 units, it's a

         22  20-year exemption, and this is slightly under a $4

         23  million exemption over the 20-year period.

         24                 MR. HENDERSON: Correct.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay, any
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          2  questions on this? And I assume that Council Member

          3  Perkins has similarly approved this?

          4                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes, he has.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right. Next

          6  we also have the same plan. This is in Council

          7  Member Robles' district. Mr. Robles, are you here?

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Yes, I am.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Mr. Robles, I

         10  assume you are in accord with this?

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: He has

         12  personally spoke to me and I am happy to say that he

         13  has enlightened me to the extent that I support this

         14  100 percent.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Mr. Robles, I am

         16  delighted to hear that. It wasn't necessary to go

         17  through all of that. A simple yes would have been

         18  sufficient, but we always welcome your eloquence.

         19                 Okay, next we have in the Bronx,

         20  Council Member Cruz' district, a Special Initiatives

         21  Program. What is a Special Initiatives Program?

         22                 MR. HENDERSON: A Special Initiatives

         23  Program, let me just find it right here. It's an HPD

         24  program which provides mixed income housing for

         25  homeless, low income and very low income residents.
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          2  The City rehabilitates vacant in rem buildings and

          3  then sells them to local non-profit groups.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: That's four

          5  buildings, there are 79 units, there is a 32-year

          6  exemption and that is a significant, almost 36 and a

          7  half million dollar, 32-year exemption, right?

          8                 MR. HENDERSON: Correct.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Any questions?

         10  Council Member Cruz has approved that?

         11                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes, she has.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Council Member

         13  Foster, the next one is in your district, a similar

         14  program. There are five buildings, 74 units, 32-year

         15  exemption and a huge $30 million exemption; is that

         16  correct, sir?

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: I am notified

         18  about this after the fact, after the building is all

         19  finished. I would like in the future be notified

         20  before they start.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: I think you are

         22  absolutely right.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: Next time I am

         24  going to fight it all the way because they should

         25  let me know.
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          2                 Two days ago, Mr. Chairman, is when I

          3  was notified about this.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Mr. Foster, if

          5  you feel put upon by this, I would assuredly hold it

          6  aside. It is your call, sir.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: I will let it

          8  go through this time.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay.

         10                 Is there anyone here from HPD?

         11                 MR. GARDELLA: Yes.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN:  Would you please

         13  bear that in mind?

         14                 MR. GARDELLA: Yes.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay.

         16                 Mr. Henderson, you understand?

         17                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay, next we

         19  have for Council Member Espada's district, one

         20  building, 80 units, a 40-year exemption. $21.8

         21  million exemption. Councilman Espada has approved;

         22  is that correct?

         23                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes, he has.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right. Any

         25  questions?
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: I have a

          3  question, Mr. Chairman.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: You have a

          5  question, Mr. Spigner.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Partnership

          7  buildings, which are one and two family, they get a

          8  20-year exemption; is that right?

          9                 MR. HENDERSON: Yes, they do. Twenty

         10  years.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Now, we see

         12  the multiples, they get 32-year and 40-year

         13  exemptions, why are we treating partnerships

         14  differently, partnership-type one- and two-family

         15  homes, three-family homes, so radically different

         16  than multiple residents?

         17                 MR. HENDERSON: I will have a member

         18  of HPD explain that.

         19                 MR. GARDELLA: Hi, Councilman. James

         20  Gardella from HPD.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Okay.

         22                 MR. GARDELLA: The non-partnership

         23  jobs on today's agenda are geared for formerly

         24  homeless and very low income individuals and the

         25  rents are set low and there is an inability to get
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          2  into a full taxation situation.

          3                 The partnership is an owner occupied

          4  program geared to moderate income individuals. The

          5  tax exemption is complete for the first ten years

          6  and then phases in over the next ten years, so that

          7  these become fully tax-paying home owners 20 years

          8  down the line.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: This building

         10  will be privately owned ultimately though, won't it?

         11                 MR. GARDELLA: The low income Special

         12  Initiatives Programs have to remain -- yes, they

         13  will be privately owned, but they have to remain the

         14  low income and low rent for 32 years, for the length

         15  of the time of the tax exemption.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: It's a deep

         17  subsidy based on income?

         18                 MR. GARDELLA: Yes. Based on serving

         19  low-income individuals with --

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: And their

         21  rents are controlled to what level? I mean, a

         22  percentage of income or whatever the physical need?

         23                 MR. GARDELLA: It depends on the

         24  individual. Some rents are targeted to public

         25  assistance for the homeless people. Very low income
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          2  individuals can have incomes from 13.5 to 28,000.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Okay. So,

          4  while privately owned, the persons who join this or

          5  are utilizing the subsidy, has to be bound or

          6  restricted to whatever those rents are?

          7                 MR. GARDELLA: Yes.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Okay, thank

          9  you.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right, if

         11  there are no other questions, I want to thank you.

         12                 All right, we have two other items.

         13  One is a preconsidered partial tax exemption in the

         14  Bronx, who is going to testify?

         15                 Oh, I am sorry, I am looking at the

         16  wrong one. M-46, the budget mod; is anybody going to

         17  testify on that?

         18                 Haeda, you are going to testify?

         19                 MS. MIHALTSES: Yes.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN:  John, you are

         21  going to? Okay, would you each identify yourselves,

         22  please.

         23                 MS. MIHALTSES: Haeda Mihaltses,

         24  Council Finance.

         25                 MS. CONNOLLY: Nicole Connolly, City
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          2  Council Finance.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay, Nicole,

          4  Haeda, who is going to be the Pit Bull here?

          5                 MS. CONNOLLY: I am sorry?

          6                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Who is going to

          7  testify?

          8                 MS. MIHALTSES: I am.

          9                 We have MN-3 before the Finance

         10  Committee today, and essentially what MN-3 does is

         11  transfers $43 million from unit of appropriate 341,

         12  School Safety PS, to unit of appropriation 342,

         13  School Safety OTPS, and then it begins an intra-city

         14  agreement between the Board of Education and the

         15  Police Department so the Police Department can pay

         16  for the 3,396 School Safety Officers.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right, so

         18  this effectively implements the agreement reached

         19  between the Board of Education and the Mayor that

         20  the Police Department undertakes the training and

         21  the supervision of the security force?

         22                 MS. MIHALTSES: That's correct.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: And if this isn't

         24  affected then the security force does not get paid?

         25                 MS. MIHALTSES: That's correct.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay. Are there

          3  any questions?

          4                 Go ahead, Ms. Pinkett.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: When you say

          6  the security force will not get paid, which security

          7  force are you referring to that will not get paid.

          8                 MS. MIHALTSES: The School Safety

          9  Officers that are now located in the Police

         10  Department.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Why will they

         12  not be paid? They are on salary, they are on staff

         13  currently, when did they go off staff and off

         14  salary?

         15                 MS. MIHALTSES: They didn't go off

         16  staff or off salary. Actually, let me just -- John

         17  Green from the Board of Ed is here also.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER BERMAN: Let Mr. Green

         19  identify himself.

         20                 MR. GREEN: Members, I am John Green,

         21  the Deputy Budget Director for the Board of

         22  Education.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Yes.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Go ahead.

         25                 MS. MIHALTSES: There was an agreement
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          2  that was reached back in September between the Board

          3  of -- December, excuse me -- between the Board of Ed

          4  and the Police Department, transferring these

          5  officers to the Police Department.

          6                 Based on conversations that I have

          7  had with the Board of Education, the Board worked

          8  diligently to try to conduct this transfer and the

          9  last piece is actually moving, is the last budget

         10  piece actually moving money from the Board of Ed to

         11  the Police Department to pay for these officers.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: My question

         13  still was that staff members are on the staff of the

         14  Board of Ed as security staff. They were never

         15  fired, to my knowledge; is that correct?

         16                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Thereby there

         18  aren't staff and that means they have a line in the

         19  budget and they are being paid and they are

         20  budgeted; is that correct?

         21                 MR. GREEN: They are currently being

         22  paid by the New York City Police Department.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Excuse me.

         24  They were hired by the Board of Education; is that

         25  correct?
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          2                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: And they are

          4  Board of Education employees?

          5                 MR. GREEN: No, they are not. As of

          6  December 20th they are officially employees of the

          7  New York City Police Department.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: So, you

          9  transferred them into the Police Department?

         10                 MR. GREEN: That's correct.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: And so when

         12  you transferred them into the Police Department, did

         13  you transfer their salaries? That is what this

         14  stands for, their salary lines?

         15                 MS. MIHALTSES: No, that is what this

         16  modification would do.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: You

         18  transferred their salary lines?

         19                 MR. GREEN: Yes, we did. And this is

         20  the money that is behind those lines.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: So, the only

         22  thing you are transferring is their salary lines to

         23  the Police Department?

         24                 MR. GREEN: And the money will be

         25  going to the Police Department.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The money has

          3  to go, their salary line must go with it.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Excuse me. Let me

          5  try to clarify it. I also want some clarification.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Yes.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: This is the

          8  transference of the money that is currently at the

          9  Board of Ed to the Police Department to enable the

         10  payment of the security people; is that correct?

         11                 MS. MIHALTSES: What this line is

         12  doing, this line is doing two things; it is taking

         13  money from PS to OTPS and then it is also doing an

         14  intra-city agreement from the Board to the Police

         15  Department. So, Councilwoman Mary Pinkett is correct

         16  in saying that the lines and the people are going

         17  over to the PD.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Absolutely.

         20  And when those lines go, that money had to go with

         21  it; is that correct?

         22                 MS. MIHALTSES: Right, but because --

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Did the money

         24  go with it? That's what I am asking.

         25                 MS. MIHALTSES: No, the money didn't
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          2  go with it.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Why didn't

          4  the money go with it?

          5                 MS. MIHALTSES: Because it had to --

          6  there are two reasons why. The five percent rule,

          7  because it is $43 million, so the Board of Ed had to

          8  come before the Council.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: In other words,

         10  it requires Council approval to change it from one

         11  budget modification, one budget line to another

         12  budget line?

         13                 MS. MIHALTSES: Absolutely.

         14  Absolutely.

         15                 And in the MOU that I have given

         16  everyone, number five says budgeting, it says that a

         17  intra-city modification will be prepared and

         18  executed at the start of the Fiscal Year.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Where is

         20  that?

         21                 MS. MIHALTSES: But because this

         22  started in December, this was the soonest that the

         23  Board could give us this modification.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: This did not

         25  start during our budget year, and we did not have it
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          2  at that time?

          3                 MS. MIHALTSES: Exactly.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Because I

          5  recall testifying at the Board of Ed in opposition

          6  to this, along with Mrs. Biaz and others who were

          7  opposed to this transfer of the security guards.

          8                 The question I would still suggest is

          9  why did they go without the money going with them?

         10  The Board of Ed's budget had within it the ability

         11  to pay those guards, and I want to know why indeed

         12  we are transferring this amount of money to the

         13  Police Department? If they were transferred, we

         14  should only be paying them what would normally be

         15  their salaries if they were going into the Police

         16  Department because they are going on a budget line

         17  that says this is what your title is.

         18                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The second

         20  thing, as I understand it, is that they were going

         21  there to be trained, not to be police officers but

         22  to be trained as security guards.

         23                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: So the only

         25  thing that is altered is the place from which they

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            18

          1  COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

          2  are being trained. Nothing else about them in terms

          3  of their status. Why then is --

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Excuse me. I

          5  believe that pursuant to this agreement they are now

          6  employees of the Police Department.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: They may be,

          8  but they are carrying with them the line, and the

          9  line carries the money, and I haven't heard that

         10  they had an increase in salary.

         11                 MR. GREEN: The lines move technically

         12  to accommodate the employees on the Police

         13  Department payroll system as of December 20th. But

         14  we had an inability to move the money with the line

         15  because --

         16                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: I think Mr.

         17  Green, Ms. Pinkett is saying how come they are not

         18  getting paid a salary that would be commensurate

         19  with their new status as employees of the Police

         20  Department; is that correct, Ms. Pinkett?

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: No, I am

         22  saying simply there is no justification for this

         23  because the Police Officers still working for the

         24  Police Department should be receiving their same

         25  police salary that they would get ordinarily. You
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          2  have transferred them into the Police Department; is

          3  that correct?

          4                 MR. GREEN: That's correct.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Those police

          6  officers have a line in the Police Department and

          7  they are being paid as police officers, right?

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: No, I don't

          9  believe they are being paid --

         10                 MR. GREEN: They are being paid as

         11  School Safety Agents within the Police Department.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: They are

         13  given a title --

         14                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Which is a

         16  subtitle, but they have salary titles, they have

         17  payroll titles, as Police Officer, New York City

         18  Department.

         19                 MR. GREEN: That is not correct,

         20  Ma'am.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: I am talking

         22  about the police officers.

         23                 MR. GREEN: Oh, the police officers,

         24  yes.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Absolutely.
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          2  Their titles have not changed.

          3                 MR. GREEN: That's true.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: They are

          5  being paid according to the salary line, which is

          6  New York City police officer.

          7                 MR. GREEN: Yes.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Okay? So my

          9  question again would be why this tremendous sum of

         10  money being transferred?

         11                 MR. GREEN: This sum of money

         12  represents the cost of the 3,396 school safety

         13  officers who now work the Police Department. They

         14  are currently being paid --

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: Mr. Chairman?

         16  I am a little lost on this.

         17                 They are not being paid as police

         18  officers. They are being paid as School Security

         19  Agents.

         20                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: So then they

         22  are not being paid as a police officer, are they?

         23                 MR. GREEN: No. They are being paid as

         24  a School Safety Agent by the New York City Police

         25  Department.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Excuse me.

          3  Since this is my question --

          4                 MR. GREEN: Okay.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: What is their

          6  pension being paid as?

          7                 MR. GREEN: An employee of the City of

          8  New York.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: I am talking

         10  about police officers. I don't know of any New York

         11  City police officer who is going to jeopardize his

         12  or her pension for any subtitle that has no civil

         13  service status or standing. They are being paid as

         14  police officers.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Who are you

         16  referring to, Ms. Pinkett?

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The police

         18  officers.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: But you are not

         20  referring to the school security people.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The School

         22  Security Guards are still School Security Guards.

         23                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         24                 MS. MIHALTSES: Correct.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Their titles
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          2  have not changed at all.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Excuse me one

          4  second. Let us try and get this back on track.

          5                 Ms. Pinkett, I am sorry but I don't

          6  quite follow the question now. So, if you could

          7  reidentify the issue?

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Okay. My

          9  issue is simply this: And I see we have brought Mr.

         10  --

         11                 MS. MIHALTSES: I needed him,

         12  Councilwoman.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: He can come

         14  all he wants.

         15                 We have two groups of employees, one

         16  happens to be School Security Guards and their title

         17  is School Security Guard. And the Board of Education

         18  entered into an arrangement with the Police

         19  Department, which I wouldn't want to call bogus but

         20  which is for the sake of convenience a term in which

         21  they say they will train the School Security Guard

         22  to be more efficient and more effective and the

         23  Police Department will train them. And so they have

         24  assigned police officers who will do this.

         25                 The police officers under no terms
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          2  will agree to any legal change of their

          3  nomenclature. So they are still police officers.

          4                 MR. BANKS: That's correct.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: For purposes

          6  of this quasi agreement, you may call them what you

          7  call them, but they are police officers.

          8                 MR. BANKS: If I might, Madame Chair,

          9  Councilwoman Pinkett, the distinction that needs to

         10  be drawn I think is somewhat clear, is that the

         11  Police Department and the police officers are going

         12  to continue to be called police officers and paid by

         13  the Police Department for the functions that they

         14  provide.

         15                 The budget modification recognizes

         16  the fact that the lines for School Safety Officer

         17  are now in the Police Department. The funds that

         18  follow those lines never got transferred over to the

         19  Police Department. What is taking place is the

         20  personal service costs that were in the Board of

         21  Education for those School Safety Officers, since

         22  they are no longer a part, from a budgetary

         23  standpoint, a part of the Board of Education, need

         24  to be shifted from the personal service unit of

         25  appropriation to the other than personal service
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          2  unit of appropriation so that the lines that are now

          3  in the Police Department can be paid for by the

          4  Board of Education through an intra-city transfer

          5  from OTPS, Other Than Personal Services, to the

          6  Police Department, that is what the modification

          7  does.

          8                 It has nothing to do with police

          9  officers being paid as police officers or school

         10  safety officers being paid as police officers.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Pinkett, does

         12  that clarification speak to your questions?

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: That

         14  clarifies the statement that was -- the erroneous

         15  statement that was made previously that this was to

         16  pay the officers, it should not be.

         17                 MR. BANKS: That's correct. That was

         18  erroneous.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Okay? Because

         20  that was an incorrect statement.

         21                 The other question, though, that I

         22  would have is this: It seems to me it would be

         23  correct for the Committee to be given a breakout as

         24  to the amount or the cost of the workers that are

         25  being transferred into the Police Department, that
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          2  is the School Security Guards, and the cost of the

          3  service. Because we ought to know --

          4                 MR. BANKS: Council Member, if I can

          5  respond.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: -- Returns of

          7  dollars what it is that is going from the Board of

          8  Ed's budget.

          9                 MR. BANKS: The last page of the MOU

         10  that every member has details by line the type of

         11  personnel being transferred. We can further

         12  disaggregate for you how the money follows these

         13  lines. So, we don't have that available right now,

         14  but we can get it to you relatively quickly.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Pinkett, is

         16  this the information that you required?

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: That is the

         18  information that I am requesting, yes.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay. That is

         20  over and above the information set forth on the

         21  memorandum of understanding.

         22                 MR. BANKS: That's right.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The

         24  memorandum of understanding does not set forth any

         25  information that I have requested.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: I said over and

          3  above that.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: I said the

          5  memorandum of understanding does not set forth any

          6  of the information I have requested.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay. Do you have

          8  any other questions? We will attempt to provide that

          9  information for you, Ms. Pinkett.

         10                 MR. BANKS: We will have to try to get

         11  it, we don't have it with us now.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: I would just

         13  think that this is not to embarrass anyone, but I

         14  think the Committee being a Finance Committee ought

         15  to have those informations, and it is not to do

         16  anything other than to be informed. I don't think

         17  you should tell us that it pays for something that

         18  it doesn't, or that it provides money that it

         19  shouldn't provide, and I think we ought to know what

         20  is correct.

         21                 Thank you.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay, Mr. Robles,

         23  Ms. Wooten and then Mr. Leffler.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: I will yield

         25  to Ms. Wooten, since she is the Chair of the
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          2  Education Committee and then I will come back.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Wooten, you

          4  are Chair of the Education Committee, can you assist

          5  us on this matter?

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: Mr. Chair, I

          7  just want to clarify for the record that I had

          8  scheduled a hearing that will take place next week

          9  that will clarify these kinds of questions, and

         10  Council Member Pinkett is a part of that Committee.

         11  I just have to apologize, Mary, that I had not early

         12  on anticipated this kind of resolution.

         13                 However, I think to clarify, if I

         14  may, because I have been asking certain questions,

         15  is that it is my understanding that the transfer of

         16  these funds impacts on tax levy positions, removing

         17  itself from the Board of Education into the Police

         18  Department at the same level and the same thing that

         19  it comes from, the Board of Education, that in order

         20  to enhance those people who are moving over, the

         21  money followed them over in their memorandum of

         22  understanding. That is the way that I interpret it.

         23                 It is tax levy funds, it moves in

         24  that title, that as it relates in the tax levy

         25  funds, and it moves along with the body, that is my
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          2  understanding; am I correct?

          3                 MS. MIHALTSES: That's correct.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: Well, I wish

          5  you all had said it.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Well, let me

          7  just answer you.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: I want to just

          9  make it clear that this does not take away from the

         10  fact that I will have an oversight hearing in the

         11  next week, and many of these questions that need to

         12  be raised around the MOU will be raised and while I

         13  had wanted more clarity on what we are dealing with,

         14  I didn't get it, but I can assure you we will get

         15  it, you are part of that Committee, and we will get

         16  that information. That is what I wanted to -- I

         17  don't have any questions. I think I raised my

         18  questions early on this morning.

         19                 The only other thing that I would

         20  like to say to the Finance Committee, Mr. Chair, is

         21  that it would be helpful to us to get these

         22  documents in our hands early on so that I could bug

         23  (sic) you out before today. I apologize for any kind

         24  of yelling that I did this morning.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Wooten, you

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            29

          1  COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

          2  can bug me out any time you want, and you often do.

          3                 Okay --

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: But I just

          5  want to clarify that point, Council Member Pinkett,

          6  that these are the questions that we will declare up

          7  at that hearing.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you.

          9                 Mr. Robles.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Before I ask

         11  my question to you, and generally, I must say

         12  something because i am really troubled because up to

         13  right now I did not know that we had a role and now

         14  we are being called to vote upon something that I

         15  must tell you, and I say respectfully, the staff --

         16  Mr. Chairman, I want you to listen to this.

         17                 I must say that this is the first

         18  time I have seen this agreement that was given to me

         19  five minutes before this meeting took place, and

         20  honestly I have never seen this, I have not read it,

         21  I don't know what the interim agreement is, and I am

         22  really getting tired of the Board of Education

         23  making policy decisions that impact upon

         24  constituencies in my district, and then I am called

         25  upon to do something and I have no knowledge
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          2  whatsoever. And I want to be clear on that.

          3                 But let me try to understand the

          4  scenario that is going on.

          5                 I am led to believe that we are

          6  transferring money from PS to OTPS for the purpose

          7  of training; is that what I heard?

          8                 MR. BANKS: It is for all PS costs

          9  associated with the security force.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Right.

         11                 These 3,000 what used to be called

         12  School Safety Officers, because now I heard a new

         13  cliche, School Safety Agents, never heard it before,

         14  this is the first time I heard it, okay? Those 3,000

         15  School Safety Agents now work for who?

         16                 MR. BANKS: The Police Department.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Thank you.

         18                 Now, Mr. Chairman, since the Chairman

         19  of the Public Safety Committee is here, am I hearing

         20  correctly that if we vote upon this budget mod or

         21  this agreement, they now become, they are no longer

         22  employees of the Board of Education, but rather

         23  employees of the New York City Police Department; is

         24  that what I am hearing?

         25                 MR. BANKS: Yes.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Hello? No, no,

          3  it is my question. I am slow but I know where I am

          4  going.

          5                 MR. BANKS: Yes.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Okay. Now, Mr.

          7  Chairman, if they become employees of the New York

          8  City Police Department, do they now, because the

          9  Police Department comes to public safety, as we deal

         10  with the budget coming up, they come before the

         11  Public Safety Committee, or they come before the

         12  Education Committee, since they are no longer

         13  employees of the Board of Education; now that is an

         14  internal policy decision. Because if they were still

         15  employees of the Board of Education, then Council

         16  Member Wooten, the distinguished chair of Education

         17  is correct, she can have the oversight. But as a

         18  member of the Public Safety Committee, as a member

         19  of the Finance Committee, they are now part of the

         20  Police Department, the questions is who will they be

         21  coming, in terms of the hearings when we have our

         22  hearings in March, who will they be coming before,

         23  and will the Police Department be discussing the

         24  School Safety Agents since they are now employees of

         25  the Police Department? Or are they coming before the
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          2  Education Committee, the Chancellor, which you are

          3  telling me they don't work for them no more.

          4                 MR. BANKS: I think you are absolutely

          5  right, it's a policy decision that the Council needs

          6  to make, and in fact I would imagine the solution in

          7  the interim would be that both Committees should

          8  have oversight.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: I have no

         10  problem. I want to be clear. I am not a member of

         11  the Education Committee and that is why I will

         12  accept what is said by the Chair. But I am a member

         13  of the Public Safety Committee, and I have never

         14  seen that Committee address the transfer or what is

         15  going to happen or become employees of the Police

         16  Department.

         17                 So, Mr. Chairman, as we move ahead in

         18  terms of the budget process, and if we are going to

         19  adopt this, then I think clearly we have to get a

         20  clarification of who will be coming before us comes

         21  budget time, will it be the Police Department, since

         22  they work for the Police Department, or will it be

         23  the Board of Education through the Education

         24  Committee, and there is where my dilemma is.

         25                 And if it is the Police Department,
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          2  and I respectfully suggest of the Chairman of the

          3  Public Safety Committee that this is an issue that

          4  we have read a lot about in the papers, but it is

          5  the first time that I have seen something in writing

          6  where I can intelligently understand what this

          7  agreement is, and now go before my local school

          8  boards and my community groups, my parent

          9  association and have more knowledge of what is going

         10  on.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you, Mr.

         12  Robles.

         13                 Mr. Leffler.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Yes. Just two

         15  brief subject areas.

         16                 First is a technical question. This

         17  is a transfer within the Board of Education.

         18                 MR. BANKS: That is correct.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Why do we not

         20  have a budget modification showing the effect on the

         21  Police Department? Because you said this is going to

         22  be an intra-agency transfer, intra-agency funded

         23  transfer.

         24                 MR. BANKS: Inter-fund agreement.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Inter-fund
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          2  agreement, right.

          3                 MR. BANKS: The mechanism that is

          4  chosen this time is that the Police Department will

          5  have to actually bill the Board of Ed for the

          6  service, and I believe that the philosophy behind

          7  it, and then I will defer to the Board for further

          8  clarification, was that there is a control so that

          9  the actual services that are delivered have to be

         10  billed so that the Board maintains a level of

         11  involvement on the budgetary aspect.

         12                 Conceptually, and I believe --

         13                 MR. GREEN: That's correct.

         14                 MR. BANKS: Conceptually, if you were

         15  to transfer the funds into the PS unit of

         16  appropriation within the Police Department, the

         17  money could conceivably, and I am not saying this is

         18  actually what would happen, but would go into a

         19  broad unit of appropriation of over a billion

         20  dollars and could be utilized without some level of

         21  control.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Or a separate

         23  unit of appropriation, if you set it up.

         24                 MR. BANKS: Yes, if you were to

         25  establish a new unit of appropriation, then that
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          2  would be in effect what would happen.

          3                 But since we have not, when the

          4  Council passed this budget back in June established

          5  a separate unit of appropriation, the mechanism to

          6  create units of appropriation during the mid-year go

          7  back to the whole debate over revenue mods versus

          8  expense mods and this, that and the other thing, so

          9  yes.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: The second

         11  question I had, I think it began, I think you said,

         12  the gentleman from the Board of Ed, this is --

         13  correct me if I am wrong, this is needed to make

         14  payment to the people who have been in the past

         15  School Safety Officers in their new role?

         16                 MR. GREEN: Right.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Now, they

         18  have in fact, I think it was also said that pursuant

         19  to the agreements they had become employees of the

         20  Police Department for some weeks now, if not months;

         21  so how have they been paid to date? They have been

         22  paid, have they not?

         23                 MR. BANKS: Yes, there is a mechanism

         24  to pay employees. It's called pass payroll. So that

         25  they receive their paychecks but until you clean up
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          2  the accounting stuff, the funds continue to

          3  exchange. This would clarify that distinction.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: That is sort

          5  of --

          6                 MS. MIHALTSES: Because that is the

          7  point of the year that we are in the fiscal year,

          8  had it been in April where there wasn't enough money

          9  to pay them.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Right.

         11                 MR. BANKS: You know, you understand

         12  the unit of appropriation, they continue to get paid

         13  until you run out of that appropriation level. Even

         14  if you run out of that appropriation level, if there

         15  is generally an agreement between the Council, the

         16  Administration and other areas, the Comptroller, who

         17  actually cuts the checks, you can pay for someone

         18  when there isn't an appropriation sufficient to pay

         19  that person with the understanding that funds will

         20  be allocated to that unit of appropriation.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Okay. Thank

         22  you.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Mr. Stabile.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: Basically

         25  what you are saying, John, and what Mr. Green was
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          2  saying, is basically that we are voting on this

          3  today pro or con basically with the purpose of

          4  securing the funding that the money is there to pay

          5  the women and the men who are working in the schools

          6  who are part of the New York City Police Department,

          7  but are serving their hours in our public schools

          8  with the safety of our children; am I correct?

          9                 MR. BANKS: Absolutely. Yes.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER BANKS: And basically

         11  we are actually just clarifying how the money is

         12  being spent. On the part that Councilman Robles

         13  brought out, I also have certain questions there

         14  where sitting on the Youth Committee we have had

         15  meetings where we have called the Police Department

         16  in for different hearings, so I don't think that is

         17  something that is totally not done. But I think the

         18  Council should have a partner, because we would like

         19  to be informed by both agencies, the Board of

         20  Education as a whole, and the Police Department, of

         21  how effective and how this thing is running, seeing

         22  that we have already started running with it and

         23  making sure that it is benefitting the children and

         24  the safety of the people that work in the schools,

         25  including the staff, teachers, custodians, and
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          2  parents in general, and just of course the children.

          3  So that is what I am asking about, there is a little

          4  area here that we can make them accountable to

          5  Priscilla and to Sheldon Leffler?

          6                 MR. BANKS: Absolutely.

          7                 Council Member, as you know, there

          8  are several different committees that share

          9  jurisdiction on different issues, and Council Member

         10  Robles was instrumental in establishing joint

         11  jurisdiction over the Department of Employment with

         12  regard to Summer Youth Employment.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: With the

         14  youth issues and with the Police Department and

         15  everything else.

         16                 MR. BANKS: Exactly.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: So I think

         18  that is a factor. That is the end of my statement.

         19  Thank you.

         20                 MR. BANKS: Thank you.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Council Member

         22  Pinkett.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER: You get to go

         24  twice, okay.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: I think that
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          2  we can always do these things very quickly, and I am

          3  going to object very strenuously to someone bringing

          4  into this Committee, or any committee, these

          5  agreements that we are not part of and then find a

          6  reason why we should sanctify somebody's

          7  ill-begotten, poorly thought out concepts. And I am

          8  not talking about the financial end, as much as I am

          9  talking about an agreement that no one thought that

         10  the City Council or the Education Chairman should

         11  have been consulted on.

         12                 The Board of Ed, who has a

         13  relationship with this Council, and especially with

         14  the Chair of the Education Committee, had a

         15  responsibility to discuss that with this Council.

         16  They did not choose to do so. They moved ahead

         17  without us. Now what they come to us is because they

         18  want us to bless this noble union and say but this

         19  is the way we get the money.

         20                 Well, I look at a budget mod in one

         21  of two ways, sure, we can say, we can justify it and

         22  say, well, they will get the money that they needed

         23  to pay salaries, I look at it as the fact that in

         24  schools there are kids who are getting sick and a

         25  budget mod would enable them to use that money also
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          2  to do some of the work that needs to be done to

          3  repair schools. They could use a budget mod to do

          4  some of the things that they can do and need to have

          5  done, assist children in school. I don't think there

          6  is any proof that this has worked, because as I

          7  recall, this was adopted in December, I think this

          8  is the month of February, so I don't think there is

          9  any track record that any Council member can look at

         10  and say, oh, here is a history of success because

         11  there is no history because they did not start. And

         12  I believe that we have a responsibility as a Finance

         13  Committee to be fiscally sound and we haven't proven

         14  that.

         15                 Finally, I don't believe that the

         16  Education Committee Chair owes me or anyone else an

         17  apology because of not knowing what was done without

         18  consultation with her. She has, in my opinion, made

         19  every effort to work effectively with the Board of

         20  Education. The Board of Education did their usual

         21  end run, they did not consider that loyalty meant

         22  that you were supposed to talk to the chair of the

         23  Education Committee, that you are supposed to

         24  communicate with us, and give us the opportunity to

         25  comment on what they were doing in the school.
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          2                 So, I don't feel that it is indeed

          3  disloyal to say that they did not do a good job on

          4  this.

          5                 As far as looking out for our

          6  children, I don't think that putting additional

          7  police in that classroom is looking out for our

          8  children. How do I prove that? When the youngster

          9  was killed outside of the Jackie Robinson High

         10  School I checked with the local precinct, were there

         11  any police outside because of the fact that there is

         12  a basketball game, there are a lot of kids coming

         13  outside, are there police around the school, and the

         14  answer was no. I said why not? Oh, we can't provide

         15  police for everything. There was no police outside.

         16                 I said if I go to Shea Stadium, if I

         17  go to Yankee Stadium I can't move four police

         18  officers. Why can't I have police officers for

         19  school events after school? We don't have the police

         20  for that.

         21                 So my answer is, put them where they

         22  belong, where they are needed, not where they are

         23  not needed. So, I don't think you should buy all the

         24  other BS that we are getting over and over again,

         25  but I do believe that a message should be sent to
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          2  the Board that consultation is important. The

          3  Finance Committee has a responsibility to say

          4  respect us as a Committee, bring us real facts, come

          5  to us in a timely fashion if you want our support.

          6                 Thank you.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you, Ms.

          8  Pinkett. Are there any other questions?

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: That wasn't a

         10  question. That was a comment, sir.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Go ahead, Mr.

         12  Miller.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER: I am trying to

         14  understand this because I think I have gotten, there

         15  have been two different answers to the same question

         16  that has been posed here, so I would like to get a

         17  third and hopefully final answer.

         18                 When the Finance Committee approves

         19  this budget modification, we are not transferring,

         20  in so doing we are not transferring employees who

         21  are currently Board of Education employees to the

         22  Police Department, we are merely transferring funds

         23  within the Board of Education, from personal

         24  services to other than personal services so that the

         25  Board of Education can afford to reimburse the
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          2  Police Department for funds which have been spent by

          3  the Police Department to pay employees who were

          4  formerly Board of Education employees but are now

          5  Police Department employees to provide safety to the

          6  schools of this City; is that correct?

          7                 MR. GREEN: That's correct.

          8                 MS. MIHALTSES: That's correct.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER: All right. So,

         10  we are not, in a sense then this deal was cut

         11  between the Administration and between the Board of

         12  Education, and what we are being asked to do now is

         13  to enable the Board of Education to pay for a deal

         14  that they previously cut with the Administration and

         15  which they can't currently pay for because the money

         16  to pay for this is in lines for personal services,

         17  they can't pay it out of that, they need to get it

         18  into other than personal services so they can

         19  reimburse the Police Department.

         20                 MR. GREEN: Correct.

         21                 MS. MIHALTSES: That's correct.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER: Okay, thank

         23  you very much.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: I have a

         25  question, Mr. Chairman. I am sorry. He raised it and
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          2  I want to ask a question, and understand where I am

          3  coming from. I am just a simple little guy from

          4  Brooklyn, who got elected to the City Council. Let

          5  me ask you something.

          6                 Currently on the patches of the

          7  School Safety Officer it says Board of Education,

          8  City of New York, correct?

          9                 MR. GREEN: I don't think so. It has

         10  been changed.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: What does it

         12  say?

         13                 MR. GREEN: I think it says New York

         14  City Police Department.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: No, no. Forget

         16  it before the transfer. Forget about it before

         17  December. When there was school --

         18                 CHAIRPERSON ROBLES: Mr. Robles, are

         19  you talking about prior to the transfer?

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Yes.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Okay.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: It says

         23  Police Department.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Pinkett,

         25  please, it is Mr. Robles' question.
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          2                 Go ahead, Mr. Robles.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Before

          4  December, the patch they wore in my school and

          5  schools, what did the patch say?

          6                 MR. GREEN: School Safety Officer,

          7  Board of Education.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Thank you.

          9                 MR. GREEN: City of New York.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: After

         11  December, what does the patch say now?

         12                 MR. GREEN: School Safety something,

         13  and I don't know the third word --

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Agent. Go

         15  ahead, what?

         16                 MR. GREEN: New York City Police

         17  Department.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: My point is,

         19  whether called a duck, walks like a duck, talks like

         20  a duck, I don't care what, it is a duck.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Right.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: And I am

         23  telling you this is nonsense when you say they keep

         24  the money but yet the perception in the public is

         25  that they are employees of the Police Department and
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          2  I continually argue that the school, that the Public

          3  Safety Committee then has the right to have dual

          4  jurisdiction, and Mr. Chairman, you have the right

          5  to bring him in because they are part of the Police

          6  Department. That's all I am saying.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right. Thank

          8  you, Mr. Robles.

          9                 All right, if there are no other

         10  questions then we will proceed to a roll call.

         11                 The items now before us are the

         12  preconsidered Land Use, Land Use 23, 312, 313, 324,

         13  325 and M-460.

         14                 Would you convene all the members, we

         15  are having a vote.

         16                 Roll call, please.

         17                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Berman.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER BERMAN: Aye.

         19                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Pinkett.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Pass.

         21                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Spigner.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER SPIGNER: Aye.

         23                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Foster.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: Pass.

         25                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Leffler.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER LEFFLER: Aye.

          3                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Michels.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER MICHELS: Aye.

          5                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Eisland.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER EISLAND: Aye.

          7                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Dear.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER DEAR: Aye.

          9                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: O'Donovan.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER O'DONOVAN: Aye.

         11                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Wooten.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: Pass.

         13                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Robles.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Aye.

         15                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Miller.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER: Aye.

         17                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Stabile.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER STABILE: Aye.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Mr. Foster.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: I am reluctant

         21  to anything the police is dealing with, so I vote

         22  for that reluctantly.

         23                 On reference to the HPD and

         24  Partnership, I think the message should be clear

         25  that they should not come into any Council Member's
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          2  district and do things and propose doing things

          3  without consulting with us.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: I agree

          5  wholeheartedly.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER FOSTER: I would like

          7  for that to go out to the Committee please, and

          8  based on my reservations I vote aye on both.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you, sir.

         10                 Please continue the roll call.

         11                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Pinkett.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: How do you vote?

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: No on 460.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: All right, no on

         15  460.

         16                 Please continue.

         17                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: Wooten.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Ms. Wooten.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: Mr. Chair, may

         20  I be excused to explain my vote?

         21                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Make it

         22  mercifully brief.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: I figured if

         24  there is anyone in this room who knows my true

         25  feelings about how I feel about some of the things

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            49

          1  COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

          2  we are doing today it is you, so I know you don't

          3  want to hear it again; am I correct?

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: You are being

          5  very accurate, yes. Not at this moment.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: I will vote

          7  positive on this resolution, because, number one,

          8  the content might stand further questioning and I

          9  intend to do that in my next oversight hearing.

         10  However, I am going to be the Councilwoman that

         11  looks out for the entire City of New York as it

         12  perceives itself to be the negotiable kind of team

         13  that works together, and I am saying it is not only

         14  to the powers that be, but to everyone that is

         15  listening, and understanding why I am taking this

         16  move, is the fact that children are first and I

         17  would like to see them be first in this town.

         18                 And secondly, I think there is a

         19  great need for all of us to get proper information,

         20  to bring back to those of us who may not have the

         21  full information on what we are doing. And I am

         22  going to be requesting that as the Chair of the

         23  Education Committee from now on that I be given

         24  every effort to know what I am doing before I do it

         25  so I don't make myself look poorly.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            50

          1  COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

          2                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Certainly, Ms.

          3  Wooten.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER WOOTEN: On that, I

          5  vote aye.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you.

          7                 Would you announce the vote, please.

          8                 COUNCIL CLERK CHERRY: By a vote of 13

          9  in the affirmative, none in the negative with no

         10  abstentions, all items are adopted, with the

         11  exception of M-460, adopted 12 in the affirmative,

         12  one in the negative, with no abstentions.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON BERMAN: Thank you. We are

         14  concluded.

         15                 (Hearing concluded at 12:55 p.m.)
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          1

          2              CERTIFICATION

          3

          4

          5     STATE OF NEW YORK   )

          6     COUNTY OF NEW YORK  )

          7

          8

          9                 I, CINDY MILLELOT, a Certified

         10  Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in and for the

         11  State of New York, do hereby certify that the

         12  foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of the

         13  within proceeding.

         14                 I further certify that I am not

         15  related to any of the parties to this action by

         16  blood or marriage, and that I am in no way

         17  interested in the outcome of this matter.

         18                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto

         19  set my hand this 10th day of February 1999.

         20

         21

         22

         23

         24

                                   ---------------------

         25                          CINDY MILLELOT, CSR.
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         12  true and accurate copy of the transcription of the

         13  audio tapes of this hearing.
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